

THE WEST BENGAL UNIVERSITY OF HEALTH SCIENCES DD – 36, Sector – 1, Salt Lake, Kolkata 700 064

Phone: 2321-3461, 2334-6602

Memo No. CoE/UHS/210/2021

Dated: 10th February, 2022

NOTICE

The following is notified for intending candidates appearing for Admission in MSc Medical Microbiology and MSc Medical Biochemistry under the West Bengal University of Health Sciences.

- 1. The written test will be held on **Saturday, the 26th February, 2022 at 12 noon at the University premises**. The candidates are required to attend to the examination hall half an hour prior to the beginning of the examination and no candidate will be allowed to enter the hall after ten minutes of it.
- 2. The examination will be of **one hour and twenty minutes in duration** during which no candidate will be allowed to leave the examination hall under any circumstances even if the candidate has finished the examination. They will leave the examination hall only after all the OMRs are collected and duly matched with the attendance sheet.
- 3. The candidate will have to carry a **valid photo ID** (such as Passport / AADHAR Card / Voter ID / Driving License) which will have to be produced to the invigilator at the examination hall.
- 4. The candidate **can only carry the admit card for the test** and the photo ID in the examination hall. The OMR sheet, question paper and the ball point pen all will be supplied from the University.
- 5. The candidates are instructed to write their roll nos. and series and no. of the question booklet very carefully on the OMR sheet and blacken the corresponding circles. They will put their Name, Name of the Test the candidate has appeared in, centre of examination and full signature over the OMR sheet. Candidates must remember that the OMR sheets are not replaced under any circumstances. So they should be handling it cautiously so that it does not get damaged or soiled in any respect and blotted with ink on anywhere of it. This can hamper the scanning of the OMR sheets.
- 6. The examinations will be of single best response type MCQs set in English language. **Correct response to each of the questions will carry one mark. There will be no negative marking.** Multiple responses to any question will be regarded as wrong. No marks will be deducted for questions not answered.
- 7. There will be **one hundred MCQs in the question paper**; set on the standard syllabus prescribed for the qualifying examinations for the respective courses.
- 8. The candidates are advised to be careful enough to blacken the circles on the OMR sheet as their choice of response. The entire circle will have to be blackened, though the candidate need not be artistic in doing so. There is **no possibility to change the response on the OMR sheet** as blackening of more than one circle will mean double response and will automatically be scanned as wrong response.
- 8. The admit card will be sent to the candidates, who have submitted or sent their applications to the office of the Controller of Examinations, WBUHS through their emails from 21st February, 2022.
- 9. It is expected that the candidates have ensured that they are eligible to appear in the examination based on the laid down criteria for appearing at the test. There has been no validation of the applications and credentials submitted by the candidates before the test. So if it is found at any stage after the test that there is any discrepancy anywhere in the process of admission, the candidature will be summarily rejected.
- 10. The results of the test, that who can take part in the counseling and verification of testimonials will be declared in the University website. The schedule of the counseling will be declared in the University website only. No individual reply to the respective candidates will be sent in this regard.